







CONTACT

-  Born in Poland
-  Wrocław
-  +48 572 937 395
-  chrystian.schutz@gmail.com
-  @ChrystianSchutz
github.com/ChrystianSchutz
-  https://chrystianschutz.com/

SKILLS

- React
- Redux (Saga)
- Jest/Enzyme/React Testing Library/Cypress
- Typescript
- Redux Form/Formik/React Hook Form
- Sass, Material UI, RWD
- LLM like chatgpt, LLAMA
- Node.js (Express.js/Sails)
- Docker
- SQL, SOAP, Sequelize, Prisma, PostgreSQL
- Ai generated art
- AWS
- Linux
- Python (Django)
- Crypto

C H R Y S T I A N S C H U T Z

SENIOR JAVASCRIPT DEVELOPER

Senior Javascript Developer with over 7+ years of experience in software design, development, implementation, and software engineering, including integration, maintenance, and testing of various client/server and web applications. Expertise in Frontend (React) and Backend Development (Node.js/Express). My personal interested are machine learning, AI, LLM, AI generated art (stable diffusion/others), photography and art history.

EXPERIENCE

CEO - Sentiment Scanner (founder/owner)
2023-03-01 - (present)

Developed an AI/LLM platform to analyze feedback from Google Play comments. Utilized a technical stack comprising Node.js, Express.js, Prisma, PostgreSQL, React, Recharts, MUI, with E2E testing using Cypress.

Senior Javascript Developer - Colibra (contract by SII)
2023-03-01 - (present)

Engaged in refactoring a large React codebase at a data governance company. Introduced dynamic forms using react-hook-form, improved accessibility and performance, and implemented custom ag-grid tables. Authored tests in Cypress.

Senior Javascript Developer - HSBC (contract by SII)
2021-08-01 - 2023-03-01

Developed secure and accessible banking forms using React, Formik, and Redux. Integrated banking platforms using REST, built testing servers with Express.js, and designed a translation system using Excel. Enhanced internal forms and UI libraries. Conducted UI testing with Jest.

Senior Fullstack Javascript Developer - Fortum (Antal)
2021-04-01 - 2021-08-01

Refactored contract management codebase using Node.js (Express.js/DynamoDB/AWS) and React (Redux). Implemented reporting features in DynamoDB.

Frontend Developer - Tieto

2019-10-01 - 2021-04-01

Transitioned a large codebase from React Redux Saga to a service and observable-driven architecture (React hook form). Developed static React sites for mobile applications, and integrated Node.js CI tools with Docker and Jenkins. Contributed to the Goodyear business intelligence/AI platform.

Senior Frontend Developer - Freelancing

2019-07-01 – 2019-10-01

Implementing Google Firebase services into existing Polymer application using Redux Saga for micromobility company.

Senior Frontend Developer - Shareblee

2019-03-01 – 2019-07-01

Refactored a large React/Redux codebase under tight deadlines for a big data analytics firm. Implemented tests using Jest and Enzyme, and created data-driven infographics and charts with D3.

Frontend Developer - Tieto

January 2015 - December 2015

Developing large frontend application for business intelligence/AI platform for Goodyear in React with redux saga. Implementing tests with visual regressions, reducers, sagas, ui-logic, MUI. Sporadically python, django development.

Fullstack Javascript Developer - Lama Media

2017-09-01 – 2018-05-01

Developed a social media platform for medical professionals using React with Redux on the frontend and Node.js, Express, ElasticSearch, Redis, MySQL on the backend. Managed a small AWS environment and built a data management platform for a leading real estate company in Poland, integrating it with CRM (SOAP, Sails, Aurelia, MySQL).

Founder - Cityprism

2016

Developed Cityprism, a social mobile app for location-based social media content sharing. It featured thread creation, videos, voting, and community interaction within a 10km radius. Built with Cordova, HTML5, Ionic, and a backend in PHP, Cloud, FFmpeg, MySQL.

EDUCATION

Bachelor (Information Technology)

2016 - 2020, Graduated from WZIS University Copernicus in Wrocław